Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 10:15 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'Lim Igene'

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -  ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 07/02/2021

IINVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLR 5769K, SDA 2238R, SHD 3005B AND SKD 8886K
ALONG CTE TOWARDS TOWN [External General]
Attachments: image001.jpg; 10022021101227.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Our Ref:TBA
Dear Nivitha/Summer,

FYA

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Lim Igene [mailto:igene@axalt.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 9:57 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Hui Motors <alisonhhhb@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 07/02/2021 IINVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLR 5769K,
SDA 2238R, SHD 3005B AND SKD 8886K ALONG CTE TOWARDS TOWN [External General]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : ALL.H1.2100043/ig
YOUR REF : SDA 2238R
Dear Gerald,

We refer to your reply below.

Our client has selected Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single Joint
Expert (“SJE).



In compliance with paragraph 2.5 of the State Courts Practice Direction Amendment No. 1 of 2016, please instruct Mr Adrian
Ling from LKK Auto Consultants to conduct and/or complete the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) within 2 working days from the date of
his appointment.

Thanks & Best Regards,
(For and on behalf of Ms Tan May Yee)

IGENE LIM (MS)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)

20 Maxwell Road

#12-01B Maxwell House
Singapore 069113
Tel : 6223 1814

Fax:6223 1804

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy of disseminate the information contained herein. Please
delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6223 1814, if you have received this message in error.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message
which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

On 9 Feb 2021, at 12:04 PM, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General



WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: TBA
Dear Igene,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list
of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Nicholas Tey—-Appraisal
Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Joshua Ong - Appraisal
Steve Chen- LKK

Adrian Ling - LKK
Kenneth Kong - LKK
Qing Quo Xiang- LKK

Qi Sun Pin - LKK

Mohd Rasul -LKK

Marcus Chua - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
<image001.jpg>

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud
or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Lim Igene [mailto:igene@axalt.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 10:45 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 07/02/2021 IINVOLVING VEHICLE
NOS. SLR 5769K, SDA 2238R, SHD 30058 AND SKD 8886K ALONG CTE TOWARDS TOWN

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF :ALL.H1.2100043/ig
YOUR REF : SDA 2238R
Dear Gerald

We refer to the above-captioned matter.

Please find attached a copy of the Notice of Accident dated 9*" February 2021.



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

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy of disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6223 1814,
if you have received this message in error.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may

arise in the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.



